

VERONIKA NIKIFOROVA



- +38 (096) 982 04 80
- Kyiv School of Economics
- vnikifoorva@kse.org.ua
- Ukraine

Veronika Nikiforova is a graphic project designer, studying at the German university of Technology and Art Science Köln, specializing in digital art and technology. She also studied at the Kyiv School of Economics at the Economics and Big Data program. Veronika has experience in operational management, UI/UX design, and content creation.

EDUCATION

Present

Technology Art and Science TH Köln

Bachelor of Art: Game Design, Game Arts, Game Programming

Köln (Germany)

September 2023 - Present

2022

Kyiv School of Economics

Bachelor degree: Big Data (IT) and Economics (1 year)

Kyiv (Ukraine)

September 2021 - January 2022

2019

Art School

Drawing, Composition, Sculpture, Art History

Kyiv (Ukraine)

September 2015 - Juni 2019

2022

State Music School

Guitar and Piano

Kyiv (Ukraine)

September 2015 - Juni 2022

WORK EXPERIENCE

CENTER FOR FOOD AND LAND USE POLICY RESEARCH AT KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

Kyiv (Ukraine)

February 2022 - Present

Managerial assistant of the Center for Food and Land Use Research

- Graphic design, Lending, Project designer, Operations management

BUSINESS MEDIA NETWORK

Kyiv (Ukraine)

Contenc manager

January 2021 - April 2022

- Web design, Social Media Marketing, Management

ADDITIONAL

- Languages: English - B2, French - A2, German - A2, Ukrainian - native.
- Skills: UI/UX design, Content Creation, Drawing, Social Media Marketing, Digital Design, Animation, 3D Design
- Software: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Figma, Tilda, Python
- Sport: Sports swimming, Synchronized swimming, Rock climbing, Running club
- Certificates: DAN.IT Digital Design

KSE Agrocenter

Center for Food
and Land Use Research
at Kyiv School of Economics

